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July 9, 2018

Dr. Erika Beck, President

California State University, Channel Islands
One University Drive

Camarillo, CA 93012

Dear President Beck:

——————l-am writingto-inform-you-that on-June28, 2018, the Committee on-Accreditation, on-behalfof —

the Commission on Teacher Credentialing, assigned the status of Accreditation with Stipulations
to California State University, Channel Islands and its credential programs. On the basis of this
decision, the institution is authorized to offer the following programs:

Preliminary Administrative Services
Preliminary Multiple Subject
Preliminary Single Subject with Intern
Preliminary Mild/Moderate with Intern
Bilingual Authorization

Within one year, the institution will host a revisit and must submit written documentation to
the Commission addressing the following stipulations:

1. CSUCI must provide eVIdence that any Common Standard less than fully met must be
addressed.

2. CSUCI must provide evidence of an ongoing process to inform candidates, faculty, and
district partners of the unit’s vision.

3. CSUCI must provide evidence of a formal systematic collaboration with school partners
regarding the criteria for selecting clinical personnel, district employed supervisors, and
school sites.

4. CSUCI must provide evidence that the district employed supervisors are trained and
evaluated in a systematic manner.

5. CSUCI must provide evidence of implementing a comprehensive and unit-wide
assessment and evaluation system that is used for program improvement and addresses
all unit programs and operations. CSUCI must provide evidence that a process is in
place to review program and unit data on an annual basis.

6. CSUCI must provide a 6 month report outlining actions taken to date by the institution
to address the stipulations note above.
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In addition:
. The institution's response to the preconditions is accepted.
. California State University, Channel Islands is permitted to propose new credential
programs for approval by the Committee on Accreditation.
. California State University, Channel Islands continues in its assigned cohort on the
sthedule of accreditation activities as determined by the Commission on Teacher
Credentialing. ‘

Consistent with the Commissions cost recovery policies, the institution will cover the costs for
- the revisit. Should you or your staff have any questions relating to this action, you may address
them-to Cheryl Hickey, Administrator of Accreditation, at chickey@ctc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Mary Vixie Sandy, )
Executive Director

cc: Dr. Brian Sevier, Dean
School of Education
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